Willows City Council ity Counc

Larry Domenighini, Mayor
M Gary Hansen, Vice Mayor
Reg u I a r IVI eetl ng Kerri Warren, Council Member

Joe Flesher, Council Member

March 23 2021 Jeff Williams, Council Member
!
Willows City Hall Interim City Manager

Wayne Peabody

7:00 p.m.

City Clerk

Age n d a Tara Rustenhoven

201 North Lassen Street
Willows, CA 95988

(530) 934-7041

CALL TO ORDER- 7:00 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT/WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS

a. Public Comments:
Members of the public wishing to address the Council on any item(s) not on the agenda may do
so at this time when recognized by the Mayor/Vice Mayor; however, no formal action will be
taken unless a majority consensus of the Council directs staff to place the item on a future
agenda. Public is advised to limit discussion to one presentation per individual. While not
required, please state your name and address for the record. (Oral communications will be
limited to three minutes)

PwnNR

5. CONSENT AGENDA

Consent items are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted in
one motion. There will be no separate discussion on these items unless a Council
Member requests, in which event the item will be removed from the consent agenda. It
is recommended that the Council:

a. Approval of general checking, payroll & direct deposit check registers Z44788-

744808, 38850-38855, 050958-051001.
b. Approval of minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on March 9, 2021.

Comments from the public are welcome. The Mayor will allow an opportunity for comments related to Public
Hearings or any item on the agenda. Please limit comments to three minutes per topic, and one comment per
person per topic. Once comments conclude, please allow the Council the opportunity to continue its consideration
of the item without interruption.




6. REGULAR BUSINESS AGENDA/ITEMS REQUIRING COUNCIL ACTION

a. By motion, accept the audited financial statements of the City of Willows as of
and for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020.

b. By Motion, approve the recommended budget adjustment as shown in the
Department Expenditure Table, Column 6.

¢. By motion, authorize the Solicitation of Statements of Qualifications/Proposals
to Conduct Condition Assessments of the City’s five sewer collection system lift
stations and the major process equipment at the Willows Wastewater Treatment
Plant.

d. Review the Housing Element Annual Progress Report for year 2020. By motion,
direct staff to send the report to the Governor’s Office of Planning and Research,
and the State Department of Housing and Community Development, as required
by Government Code Section §65400(b).

e. Adopt aresolution entitled; A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF WILLOWS AUTHORIZING SUBMITTAL OF A RURAL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT
GRANT APPLICATION TO THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
FOR ECONOMIC EXPANSION PROGRAM FOR THE CITY OF WILLOWS.

7. COUNCIL/ STAFF REPORTS/COMMENTS
a. Staff Reports/Comments:
b. Council Reports/Comments:

8. CLOSED SESSION

a. PUBLIC COMMENT: Pursuant to Government Code Section §54954.3, the public will
have an opportunity to directly address the legislative body on the item below prior to
the Council convening into closed session. Public Comments are generally restricted to
three minutes.

b. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNCIL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Gov.
Code Section §54956.9:
Number of Cases: 2

c. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS: Pursuant to Gov. Code §54957.6
Agency Designated Representatives: David G. Ritchie, Wayne Peabody
Employee Organization: Willows Public Safety Association, Willows Employee
Association, Management and Confidential

9. ADJOURNMENT

WILLOWS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 2



This agenda was posted on March 17, 2021

Tara Rustenhoven,

A complete agenda packet, including staff reports and back-up information, is available for public inspection during normal work hours
at City Hall or the Willows Public Library at 201 North Lassen Street in Willows or on the City’s website at www.cityofwillows.org.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Willows will make available to members of the public any special
assistance necessary to participate in this meeting. If requested, the agenda shall be made available in appropriate alternative formats
to persons with a disability, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec. 12132). The public

should contact the City Clerk’s office at 934-7041 to make such a request. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the
City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.

The City of Willows is an Equal Opportunity Provider

=== —————— — —— — — & - e e e )|
WILLOWS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 3






Payroll Direct Deposit

General Checking

Check Register

APPROVAL DATE

APPROVED

03/09/2021

244788

38850

050958

TO 03/02/2021

TO 244808
TO 38855
TO 051000
03/23/2021

Consent Agenda Item 5a



REPORT. :
RUN ON. :
RUN BY.:

03/16/21
03/16/21
03/16/21
03/16/21
03/16/21
03/16/21
03/16/21
03/16/21
03/16/21

03/16/21
03/16/21
Katie Childress

Time:

10:29

Vendor/Organization

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOP.DEPT.
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOP.DEPT.
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEP
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457
NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLU
P.E.R.S.

UMPQUA BANK - MYTAXPAYER
UMPQUA BANK - MYTAXPAYER
UMPQUA BANK - MYTAXPAYER

CITY OF WILLOWS

Vendor Check Register Print

Invoice Id

Cl031s
1C10315
Cl0315
C10315
Cl0315
Cl0315
C10315
1C10315
2C10315

Date
03/15/21
03/15/21
03/15/21
03/15/21
03/15/21
03/15/21
03/15/21
03/15/21
03/15/21

Description/Reference

STATE INCOME TAX
SUI

SDI

DEFERRED COMP -
USCM DEF. COMP.
REGULAR PERS
FEDERAL INCOME TAX
FICA

MEDICARE

ICMA

TOTAL DISBURSED...

Period

Y

PAGE: 001
ID #: SPVR
CTL.: WIL
Amount Amount Paid
575.10
.00 575.10
330.72 330.72
461.11 461.11
784,92 784.92
5181.09 5181.09
1854.29
3417.38
799.22 6070.89
13403.83 13403.83

SEEEEEEE=mes

SEssoamnsmnn



REPORT.: Mar 09 21 Tuesday CITY OF WILLOWS PAGE: 001
RUN....: Mar 09 21 Time: 14:28 Automatic Check Listing/Update ID #: PY-CL
Run By Katie Childress Control Date.: 03/09/21 Cash Account No..: 000 1045 CTL.: WIL
Invoice Actual
Date Period
Discount Gross Discount Net
Invoice No Description Due Date Fiscal Tm G/L Account No Amount Amount Amount
Check #.: 050958 Check Date.: 03/09/21 Vendor I.D.: AMEO2 (AMERIPRIDE UNIFORM SVCS.)
2491945- CLEANING UNIFORMS 02/09/2r 03-21 94,54 .00 94 .54
03/09/21 09-21
2495789~ CLEANING UNIFORMS 02/16/21 03-21 96.54 .00 96.54
03/09/21 09-21
2499355~ CLEANING UNIFORMS 02/23/21 03-21 94.54 .00 94 .54
03/09/21 09-21
110250291~ CLEANING SUPPLIES 03/02/21 03-21 183.57 .00 183.57
03/09/21 09-21
** Vendor's Subtotal ----- > 469.19 .00 469.19
Check #.: 050959 Check Date.: 03/09/21 Vendor I.D.: CALO1 (CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE CO.)
Cl0309- Water & Sewer FOR ACCOUNT ENDING 777 02/10/21 03-21 A 2581.78 .00 2581.718
03/09/21 09-21
Check #.: 050960 Check Date.: 03/09/21 Vendor I.D.: CALO4 (CALIFORNIA DEPT. OF JUSTICE)
496772~ FED LVL VOLTEER-BILLED 03/04/21 03-21 15.00 .00 15.00
03/09/21 09-21
Check #.: 050961 Check Date.: 03/09/21 Vendor I.D.: CHIO7 (CHICO IMMEDIATE CARE)
75740- MICHAEL MINGS DRUG & DMV REGISTRATION 02/26/21 03-21 165.00 .00 165.00
03/09/21 09-21
Check #.: 050962 Check Date.: 03/09/21 Vendor I.D.: COM16 (COMCAST CABLE)
Cl0304- FOR ACCOUNT 6196 2-9-21 TO 3-18-21 02/14/21 03-21 155.69 .00 155.69
03/09/21 09-21
C10309- FOR ACCOUNT ENDING 5941 FOR 3-1-21 TO 3-28-21 02/24/21 03-21 145.94 .00 145.94
03/09/21 09-21
** Vendor's Subtotal ----- > 301.63 .00 301.63
Check #.: 050963 Check Date.: 03/09/21 Vendor I.D.: DFAQO (DFA-ACTUARIES, LLC)
C10309- GASB 785 AS OF JULY 1 2020 03/03/21 03-21 3500.00 .00 3500.00
03/09/21 09-21
Check #.: 050964 Check Date.: 03/09/21 Vendor I.D.: FEDOO (FEDEX )
728964265- SHIPPING PACKAGES 02/26/21 03-21 3.20 .00 3.20
03/09/21 09-21
729686953~ SHIPPING PACKAGES 03/05/21 03-21 9.62 .00 9.62
03/09/21 09-21
*+ Vendor's Subtotal ----- > 12.82 .00 12,82
Check #.: 050965 Check Date.: 03/09/21 Vendor I.D.: GANO1l (GANDY-STALEY OIL CO.)
C10309- WILLOWS FIRE DEP. FEB 2021 STATEMENT 02/28/21 03-21 A 741.95 .00 741.95
03/09/21 09-21
Check #.: 050966 Check Date.: 03/09/21 Vendor I.D.: GLE42 (GLENN COUNTY SOLID WASTE)
361103- DUMP RUN 02/22/21 03-21 80.00 .00 80.00
03/09/21 09-21
Check #.: 050967 Check Date.: 03/09/21 Vendor I.D.: GLES53 (GLENN GROUDWATER AUTHORITY)
21-GGA-14- PRE RESOLUTION APPROVED 6/11/19 02/16/21 03-21 2607.46 .00 2607.46
03/09/21 09-21



REPORT.: Mar 09 21 Tuesday CITY OF WILLOWS PAGE: 002
RUN....: Mar 09 21 Time: 14:28 Automatic Check Listing/Update ID #: PY-CL
Run By.: Katie Childress Control Date.: 03/09/21 Cash Account No..: 000 1045 CTL. : WIL
Invoice Actual
Date Period
Discount Gross Discount Net
Invoice No Description Due Date Fiscal Tm G/L Account No Amount Amount Amount
Check #.: 050968 Check Date.: 03/09/21 Vendor I.D.: HOUOO (HOUSING TOOLS)
1989- HOME MONITORING 03/02/21 03-21 1700.00 .00 1700.00
03/09/21 09-21
2002~ HOUSING ELEMENT 03/02/21 03-21 4800.00 .00 4800.00
03/09/21 09-21
** Vendor's Subtotal ----- > 6500.00 .00 6500.00
Check #.: 050969 Check Date.: 03/09/21 Vendor I.D.: INKO1l (THE INKWELL)
28252~ COPY PAPER, ERASE MECHANICAL PENCIL, MISC 07/30/20 03-21 A 140.14 .00 140.14
03/09/21 09-21
2305-A- BINDERS 08/31/20 03-21 A 17.99 .00 17.99
03/09/21 09-21
378833~ BLUE PAPER 02/26/21 03-21 A 43.87 .00 43.87
03/09/21 09-21
** Vendor's Subtotal ----- > 202.00 00 202.00
Check #.: 050970 Check Date 03/09/21 Vendor I.D.: ITF01 (INDUSTRIAL TRUCK & FARM)
C10304- WILLOWS FIRE HOSE 02/23/21 03-21 A 60.15 .00 60.15
03/09/21 09-21
Check #.: 050971 Check Date.: 03/09/21 Vendor I.D.: JER0O (JEREMY'S PEST STOMPERS)
312112- PEST CONTROL FOR MARCH 2021 03/01/21 03-21 35.00 .00 35.00
03/09/21 09-21
Check #.: 050972 Check Date 03/09/21 Vendor I.D MAT01 (MATSON & ISOM TECHNOLOGY CONSULTING INC)
0024611~ 2YR WARRANTY EXTENSION 02/22/21 03-21 1778.00 .00 1778.00
03/09/21 09-21
Check # 050973 Check Date 03/09/21 Vendor I.D NOR43 (ACCESS)
8647793~ 2-11-21 PICK UP 02/28/21 03-21 82.39 .00 82.39
03/09/21 09-21
Check #.: 050974 Check Date 03/09/21 Vendor I.D.: NSWOO (NSWTS )
1254- MONTHLY SERVICE CHARGES 01-01-21 02/28/21 03-21 130.00 .00 130.00
03/09/21 09-21
Check #.: 050975 Check Date.: 03/09/21 Vendor I.D OFF05 (OFFICE DEPOT, INC.)
155867068- TONER FOR LIBRARY 02/24/21 03-21 A 132.87 .00 132.87
03/09/21 09-21
160101987- PAPER AND STICKY NOTES 02/25/21 03-21 A 48.24 .00 48.24
03/09/21 09-21
160103977- RED GEL PENS 02/25/21 03-21 A 36.88 .00 36.88
03/09/21 09-21
160235255~ ORIGINAL IMAGING DRUM 02/25/21 03-21 A 90.97 .00 90.97
03/09/21 09-21
** Vendor's Subtotal ----- > 308.96 .00 308.96
Check #.: 050976 Check Date.: 03/09/21 Vendor I.D.: ORL08 (ORLAND SAW & MOWER)
039498- GASKET SET 03/04/21 03-21 21.40 .00 21.40
03/09/21 09-21
Check #.: 050977 Check Date.: 03/09/21 Vendor I.D.: REC00 (RECOLOGY OSTROM ROAD)
01143874- SLUD FROM 9-30-20 02/26/21 03-21 4190.34 .00 4190.34
03/09/21 09-21



REPORY. : Mar U9 21 ‘luesday CITY OF WILLOWS PAGE: 003
RUN....: Mar 09 21 Time: 14:28 Automatic Check Listing/Update ID #: PY-CL
Run By Katie Childress Control Date.: 03/09/21 Cash Account No..: 000 1045 CTL. : WIL
Invoice Actual
Date Period
Discount Gross Discount Net
Invoice No Description Due Date Fiscal Tm G/L Account No Amount Amount Amount
Check #.: 050978 Check Date.: 03/09/21 Vendor I.D.: RUMO3 (RUMIANO CHEESE COMPANY)
66-181186- ACTIVITY FUNDS REQUEST #1 03/08/21 03-21 125384.00 00 125384.00
03/09/21 09-21
66-181187- ACTIVITY FUNDS REQUEST #2 03/08/21 03-21 57338.44 00 57338.44
03/09/21 09-21
** Vendor's Subtotal ----- > 182722.44 .00 182722.44
Check #.: 050979 Check Date.: 03/09/21 Vendor I.D.: SAF03 (SAFETY TIRE SERVICE)
46449- FLAT REPAIR 02/10/21 03-21 35.00 .00 35.00
03/09/21 09-21
Check #.: 050980 Check Date.: 03/09/21 Vendor I.D.: SEIOl (ROY SEILER, C.P.A.)
30059- PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 03/01/21 03-21 A 1946.00 .00 1946.00
03/09/21 09-21
Check #.: 050981 Check Date.: 03/09/21 Vendor I.D.: SEVO0 (INFRAMARK, LLC)
59877- BASE OPERATION FEE AND REPAIRS 02/01/21 03-21 48410.67 .00 48410.67
03/09/21 09-21
60865- BASE OPERATING AND REPAIRS 03/01/21 03-21 48140.67 00 48140.67
03/09/21 09-21
** Vendor's Subtotal ----- > 96551.34 .00 96551.34
Check #.: 050982 Check Date.: 03/09/21 Vendor I. (SUN LIFE FINANCIAL)
C10304- BILLING PERIOD 2-1-21 TO 2-28-21 02/23/21 03-21 1429.19 .00 1429.19
03/09/21 09-21
Check #.: 050983 Check Date 03/09/21 Vendor I.D THROO (3CORE )
1198- CDBG CONTRACT 01/31/21 03-21 1000.00 .00 1000.00
03/09/21 09-21
Check #.: 050984 Check Date 03/09/21 Vendor I.D USB02 (US BANK)
437008147~ Equip. Maint. 03/20/21 03-21 70.70 .00 70.70
03/09/21 09-21
Check #.: 050985 Check Date 03/09/21 Vendor I.D USB04 (U.S, BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS)
C10309- CREDIT CARD STATEMENT FOR ACCOUNT ENDING 0146 02/22/21 03-21 1897.94 .00 1897.94
03/09/21 09-21
Check #.: 050986 Check Date.: 03/09/21 Vendor I.D VERQ2 (VERIZON WIRELESS)
987423966~ Telephone Exp.FOR ACCOUNT 471236429 02/26/21 03-21 111.82 .00 111.82
03/09/21 09-21
Check #.: 050987 Check Date.: 03/09/21 Vendor I.D WIL46 (WILLOWS FAMILY ASSOC. A CAL LP)
C10309~- HOME GRANT GRAW #2 01/06/21 03-21 2786580.64 .00 2786580.64
03/09/21 09-21
Check #.: 050988 Check Date.: 03/09/21 Vendor I.D WILHD (WILLOWS HARDWARE, INC.)
240590- DRIVE RINGS AND OIL 02/02/21 03-21 A 40.68 .00 40.68
03/09/21 09-21
251627- BATTERIES 02/16/21 03-21 A 7.81 .00 7.81
03/09/21 09-21
252221~ GLOVES 03/04/21 03-21 A 69.68 .00 69.68
03/08/21 09-21
** Vendor's Subtotal ----- > 118.17 .00 118.17



REPORT.: Mar 09 21 Tuesday
RUN....: Mar 09 21 Time: 14:28
Run By.: Katile Childress Control Date.:

Invoice No Description

65218-

064481~

065208-

Check #.: 050989 Check Date.:

SCREWS COMBO AND MISC FASTENERS

INSECT + FERT ROSECARE S5LBS

DEADBOLT

CITY OF WILLOWS

Automatic Check Listing/Update
03/09/21 Cash Account No..:

Invoice
Date

A

Period

ctual

000 1045

Discount Gross

Due Date Fiscal Tm G/L Account No Amount

03/09/21 Vendor I.D.: WILHI (WILLOWS ACE HARDWARE)

02/24/21 03-21 3.81
03/09/21 09-21
02/04/21 03-21 38.58
03/09/21 09-21
02/24/21 03-21 32.16
03/09/21 09-21

** Vendor's Subtotal ----- > 74.55

** Total Checks Paid ----- > 3096320.86

B

Discount
Amount

.00

PAGE: 004
ID #: PY-CL
CTL. : WIL

Net
Amount

3096320.86

= m=ssssssoo=



Discount
Amount

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

PAGE: 001

ID #: PY-

CL

CTL. : WIL

Net
Amount

31.

19.

13.

19.

25.

13.

149.

3919.

867.

187.

06

.12

34

L1l

75

85

03

.03

23

.67

07

.20

97

REPORT.: Mar 11 21 Thursday CITY OF WILLOWS
RUN....: Mar 11 21 Time: 13:30 Automatic Check Listing/Update
Run By.: Katie Childress Control Date,: 03/11/21 Cash Account No..: 000 1045
Invoice Actual
Date Period
Discount Gross
Invoice No Description Due Date Fiscal Tm G/L Account No Amount
Check #.: 050990 Check Date.: 03/11/21 Vendor I.D.: AME0O2 (AMERIPRIDE UNIFORM SVCS.)
110250289~ CLEANING UNIFORMS 03/02/21 03-21 94.54
03/11/21 09-21
110250674- CLEANING UNIFORMS 03/09/21 03-21 94,54
03/11/21 09-21
*+ Vendor's Subtotal ----- > 189.08
Check #.: 050991 Check Date.: 03/11/21 Vendor I.D.: BAKO6 (BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS)
203580008- New Print Mat. Library 02/24/21 03-21 31.06
03/11/21 09-21
Check #.: 050992 Check Date.: 03/11/21 Vendor I.D.: BARO1l (BARCELOUX BROTHERS AUTO)
580767- SLIDE TERMINALS 08/28/20 03-21 A 5.12
03/11/21 09-21
581802- LAMP AND SINGLE CONTACT 09/09/20 03-21 A 19.34
03/11/21 09-21
581875~ FUEL LIN AND STARTING FLUID 09/10/20 03-21 A 8.11
03/11/21 09-21
582291- OIL FIL 09/15/20 03-21 A 13.75
03/11/21 09-21
583328- CAB MARKER LIGHT AND BLISTER PACK 09/25/20 03-21 A 19.85
03/11/21 09-21
590914- FILTER 12/28/20 03-21 A 25.03
03/11/21 09-21
595631- 1/4 DR ADAP 1/4Fx3/8M FIRE DEPT. 02/22/21 03-21 A 5.03
03/11/21 09-21
595803- DOOR HANDLE 02/24/21 03-21 A 13.23
03/11/21 09-21
595811~ OIL FILTER 02/24/21 03-21 A 5.67
03/11/21 09-21
595956- 30LB 134A PUBLIC WORKS 02/25/21 03-21 A 149.07
03/11/21 09-21
596440- RETAINER 03/03/21 03-21 A 7.20
03/11/21 09-21
596441- BATTERY CABLE, CABLE, HEAT SHRINK TUBING 03/03/21 03-21 A 53.85
03/11/21 09-21
596482~ RING TERMINAL FOR PUBLIC WORKS 03/03/21 03-21 A 7.15
03/11/21 09-21
** Vendor's Subtotal =----- > 332.40
Check #.: 050993 Check Date.: 03/11/21 Vendor I.D.: CALS6 (CALIFA GROUP)
4378~ CENIC BROADBAND OCT-DEC 2020 03/05/21 03-21 3919.64
03/11/21 09-21
Check #.: 050994 Check Date.: 03/11/21 Vendor I.D.: GANOl (GANDY-STALEY OIL CO.)
197559- DIESEL FOR PUBLIC WORKS 02/12/21 03-21 A 953.17
03/11/21 09-21
197560- REGULAR UNLEADED GAS FOR PUBLIC WORKS 02/12/21 03-21 A 523.57
03/11/21 09-21
** Vendor's Subtotal ----- > 1476.74
Check #.: 050995 Check Date.: 03/11/21 Vendor I.D.: INT16 (INTERSTATE BATTERY SYSTEM OF REDDING)
30058394- GC8-HCL-UT FOR PARKS GOLF CART 02/27/21 03-21 867.97
03/11/21 09-21
Check #.: 050996 Check Date.: 03/11/21 Vendor I.D.: ITF01l (INDUSTRIAL TRUCK & FARM)
565299~ PUBLIC WORKS #10 JET VAC 03/02/21 03-21 A 187.73
03/11/21 09-21
565403~ DAMPER DIAPHRAGM 03/03/21 03-21 A 15.03
03/11/21 09-21
565486- HOSE BARB 03/04/21 03-21 A 1.30
03/11/21 09-21

Vendor's Subtotal ----- > 204.06



REPORT.: Mar 11 21 Thursday CITY OF WILLOWS
RUN....: Mar 11 21 Time: 13:30
Run By.: Katle Childress Control Date.: 03/11/21

Involce No Description

Check #.: 050997 Check Date.: 03/11/21

01331830- CYLINDER RENTAL

Invoice
Date

Cash Account No..:

Actual
Period

Automatic Check Listing/Update

000 1045

Discount Gross

Due Date Fiscal Tm G/L Account No  Amount

Vendor I.D.: MJBO1 (MJB WELDING SUPPLY, INC.)

Discount
Amount

PAGE
ID #
CTL.

: 002
: PY-CL
H WIL

Net
Amount

Check #.: 050998 Check Date.: 03/11/21
487831917- NEW COMPRESS FOR #16 SWEEPER

487831918- HOLDWN BOLTS FOR PARKS GOLF CART

Check #.: 050999 Check Date.: 03/11/21
C10311- MONTHLY PAYMENT FOR ACCOUNT ENDING 3795-7

C10312- FOR ACCOUNT ENDING 874-0 2-3-21 TO 3-4-21

Check #.: 051000 Check Date.: 03/11/21

251586- SUPPLIES FOR SKATE PARK

48.51

Check #.: 051001 Check Date.: 03/11/21

065571- HOSE HANGER- METAL

02/28/21 03-21 A 38.00
03/11/21 09-21
Vendor I.D.: O'RO1 (O'REILLY AUTO PARTS)
03/02/21 03-21 263.89
03/11/21 09-21
03/11/21 03-21 10.70
03/11/21 09-21

** Vendor's Subtotal ----- > 274.59
Vendor I.D.: PGEQL (PG & E)
03/10/21 03-21 A 39.47
03/11/21 09-21
03/08/21 03-21 A 24 .65
03/11/21 09-21

*+* Vendor's Subtotal ----- > 64,12
Vendor I.D.: WILHD (WILLOWS HARDWARE, INC.)
03/08/21 03-21 A 49.51
03/11/21 09-21
Vendor I.D.: WILHI (WILLOWS ACE HARDWARE)
03/03/21 03-21 7.50
03/11/21 09-21

** Total Checks Paid ----- > 7453.67

EEsEEoEEEEE

.00

.00

S S

7453.67

m==a=s



Ll e

5b

ACTION MINUTES OF THE WILLOWS CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING HELD MARCH 9, 2021

Meeting audio is available at the City of Willows website. This is not a live feature. Audio recordings are posted the succeeding business day
following the scheduled City Council Meeting.
Please visit www.cityofwillows.org for free PodBean recordings.

1. Mayor Domenighini called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. The meeting opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Council Member Warren.

3. Roll Call:
Council Members Present: Council Members Williams, Flesher, Warren, Vice Mayor Hansen, Mayor Domenighini

Council Members Absent:
Staff Present: Interim City Manager Wayne Peabody, City Attorney David Ritchie, and City Clerk Tara Rustenhoven

GCSO Staff: Sheriff Richard Warren

4. Public Comment/ Written Communications:

Bob Faust-750 N Lassen Street had questions regarding the funding of road maintenance and the process of putting in a

request.

City Staff received written communication from Forrest Sprague regarding Measure H. See the attached 17-page letter.

5. Consent Agenda:

a. Approval of general checking, payroll & direct deposit check registers Z44760-244787, 38840-38849, 050921-050957.

b. Approval of minutes of t,h,e, Regular City Council Meeting held on February 23, 2021.

c. By motion, consider reading by title only, passage of the second reading and adoption of an Ordinance entitled; “AN
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLOWS, REPEALING WILLOWS MUNICIPAL CODE
CHAPTER 17, ARTICLE IV (“CONSTRUCTION OF IMPROVEMENTS”) AND CHAPTER 17, ARTICLE IX
(“STANDARD DETAILS”) AND ADOPTING A NEW WILLOWS MUNICIPAL CODE CHAPTER 17, ARTICLE IV

(“PUBLIC WORKS DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS.”)

Action:

Motion: Vice Mayor Hansen/Second: Cauncil Member Warren

Moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented above and the following item(s).
The motion passed unanimously 5/0 carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES: Williams, Flesher, Warren, Vice Mayor Hansen, Mayor Domenighini

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

WILLOWS CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES-MARCH 09, 2021



6. Regular Business:

a. Receive Second Quarter Financial Report, review, and provide direction to staff.

Staff will bring the Mid-Year Budget back to the next meeting.

7. Council/Staff Reports/Comments:

a. Staff Reports/Comments:

" Covid requirements are slowing being lifted. City Parks and baseball field rentals are underway.

. GCSO Monthly Reports for February 2021.

) Sheriff Warren wanted to clarify that the recent sex trafficking social media post on Facebook, was
not at our local Wal-Mart.

. Council Member Flesher wanted to thank the GCSO for a quick response in locating a lost family
friend who had wandered away from home.

. The GCSO has few more new faces. Emilo Chavez is the most recent deputy in training.

b. City Council Reports Comments: Council gave comments/reports on activities and various meetings they attended.
Council Member Williams requested 3 items be placed on the next agenda item be placed on the next agenda.

e Discuss the safety concern at the intersection of County Road 57 and Hwy 99, regarding the stop signs, stop
sign paint markings and the speed limit of 55 mph.

¢ Discuss drawing up an ordinance, prohibiting metal detecting on city owned property.

¢ Create a policy on requiring a reply to emails to staff acknowledging the receipt of all emails within 24
business hours.

Discussion between council and staff was made.

The safety concern at the intersection of County Road 57 and Hwy 99 will be brought back for further discussion at a
future meeting.

Proceeding with the ordinance prohibiting metal detecting on city owned property, will not be prepared at this time.

The request on creating a policy for the acknowledgement of receipt of an email within 24 hours, will be brought
back as a personnel matter and will be discussed during City Manager review.

11. CLOSED SESSION:

a. PUBLIC COMMENT: Pursuant to Government Code Section §54954.3, the public will have an opportunity to directly
address the legislative body on the item below prior to the Council convening into closed session. Public Comments are
generally restricted to three minutes.

b. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNCIL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Gov. Code Section §54956.9:

Number of Cases: 2

[EEEEENeSmiLss_Ss——=———. = = == = mmie———=——— = = ——— = ==

WILLOWS CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES-MARCH 09, 2021 2



c. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS: Pursuant to Gov. Code §54957.6
Agency Designated Representatives: David G. Ritchie, Wayne Peabody
Employee Organization: Willows Public Safety Association, Willows Employee Association, Management and

Confidential

Council recessed into closed session at 8:02 p.m.
Council reconvened into open session at 9:49 p.m.

Announcement of any action taken in closed session:

Mayor Domenighini reported no reportable action and direction was given to staff.

9. Adjournment:
The Meeting was adjourned at 9:49 p.m.

Dated: March 17, 2021

Tara Rustenhoven, City Clerk

L S il i L - o L s ——— ——————————— ]

WILLOWS CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES-MARCH 09, 2021 3



Written Communication Attachment

Forrest J. Sprague

March 9, 2021 ECEIY ED
R MAR .0 9 2021

To the Willows City Council |
City of Willows

Dear Mayor and Council Members:

First, I request that this letter and the supporting attached documents become a matter
the Public Record during tonight’s City Council meeting.

Second, in my last letter to you I made a brief mention that Interim City Manager and
Fire Chief, Mr. Wayne Peabody, may have allowed the misuse of public facilities and
equipment to promote a favorable vote for Measure H, a ballot initiative that would have
instituted a local sales tax. Today’s letter will better explain my concern.

In reference to Unlawful Expenditures, the Government Code Chapter 9.5, Section
54964 says:

»-. (a) An officer, employee, or consultant of a local agency may not expend or
authorize the expenditure of any of the funds of the local agency to support
or oppose the approval or rejection of a ballot measure... (my emphasis

added)

For your review, attached are various documents and opinions dealing with this matter.
I have highlighted the more salient point for your quick review and consideration.

The first is an excerpt from the above-mentioned Government Code. That publication
defines a ballot measure, expenditure, and what is meant by “local agency” which of
course, includes a city.

Next is an op-ed published by the Howard Jarvis Taxpayers Association announcing
their success in obtaining a fine against Los Angeles County for the misuse of public
funds to promote that county’s own Measure H, also a ballot initiative to increase their
sales tax. The County was fined by the FPPC $1.3 million for its violations. You'll also
read that the HJTA has the ability to help taxpayers oppose the illegal use of public
funds urging voters to support ballot measures.

Following the HJTA op-ed are selected pages from the Understanding the Basics of
Public Service Ethics, published by Institute for Local Government. That manual starts
by saying, “Using public recourses for political purposes is illegal.” It explains that the
prohibition applies to campaigns in support of ballot measures. It also defines public
resources as staff time, equipment, vehicles and other items. Other pages include the
possible penalties for those who violate the law.

Next are pages from the FPPC web site titled ADWATCH that allows for online
complaints. It discusses the possible violations using signs and electronic
advertisements to promote support for ballot initiatives such as Measure H.



Written Communication Attachment
Willows City Council

March 9, 2021
Page 2

That FPPC web site gives an example of the lawful wording for supporting ads. You'll
note that a sign saying “YES” for a ballot measure is inappropriate language.

Next is a photo of two signs posted in front the Willows fire department. Both signs
urge a YES vote on Measure H. Included is a photo that appeared on the City’s web site
with firefighters holding YES on H signs with a Willows fire truck in the background.

Those pictures are followed by a snip of a Willows fire truck and the Willows fire house
that appeared in a local news story wherein city staff spoke in favor of Measure H.

Next is a snapshot taken of the City’s web site, which has a link to a local blogger
interviewing fire department staff in support of Measure H.

That is followed by the flyer promoting the October Candidates’ Forum held in front of
the Willows City Hall on city-owned property. During the forum, the adjacent street was
lined with city-owned fire trucks and uniformed fire department staff. While Measure H
was strongly promoted, others with opposing viewpoints were not invited to speak
during the gathering.

Last are photos showing the contrast between the lawful use of vehicles in the general
support of the Capay fire department and the inapropriate use of equipment employed
by Willows staff.

The Council’s performance regarding the misuse of Sewer Fund does not inspire much
confidence that this matter will receive the attention that it deserves. Therefore, I have
forwarded this information and more to the appropriate state agencies and the Howard
Jarvis Taxpayers Association for their review and analysis. I will certainly keep you
posted as to the responses I receive.




GOVERNMENT CODE - GOV
.CHAPTER 9.5. Unlawful Expenditures [54964 - 54964.5]

Section 54964.
_(a) An officer, employee, or consultant of a local agency may not expend or authorize
_the expenditure of any of the funds of the local agency to support or oppose the
approval or rejection of a ballot measure, or the election or defeat of a candidate, by the
voters.

(b) As used in this section the following terms have the following meanings:

(1) “Ballot measure” means an initiative, referendum, or recall measure certified to
appear on a regular or special election ballot of the Iocal agency, or other measure
submitted to the voters by the governing body at a regular or special electlon ‘of the local
agency.

_(3) "Expenditure” means a payment of local agency funds that is used for
communications that expressly advocate the approval or rejection of a clearly identified
ballot measure, or the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate, by the voters.
“Expenditure” shall not include membership dues paid by the local agency to a
professional association.

(4) “Local agency” has the same meaning as defined in Section 54951 ...

(c) This section does not prohibit the expenditure of local agency funds to provide
information to the public about the possible effects of a ballot measure on the activities,
operations, or policies of the local agency, if both of the following conditions are met:

(1) The informational activities are not otherwise prohibited by the Constitution or laws
of this state.

(2) The information provided constitutes an accurate, fair, and impartial presentation of
relevant facts to aid the voters in reaching an informed

(Added by Stats. 2000, Ch. 840, Sec. 1. Effective January 1, 2001.)

CHAPTER 9. Meetings [54950 - 54963]
( Chapter 9 added by Stats. 1953, Ch. 1688.)

Section 54951.

As used in this chapter, “local agency” means a county, city, whether general law or
chartered, city and county, town, school district, municipal corporation, district, political
subdivision, or any board, commission or agency thereof, or other local public agency.

(Amended by Stats. 1959, Ch. 1417.)























































































































































































